LOON LAKE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION June 18, 2024 Antioch Township & ZOOM Meeting

1. Call to Order Tom Keefe

The June 18, 2024 meeting of the Loon Lake Management Association was called to order at 7:00 p.m. at the Antioch Township Hall.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call Karen Tatak

The following board members were present: Tom Keefe, Joan Lahey, Maureen Lahey, Barry Zeman, Chris Pyles, Matt Ashbacher, Glenna O'Doul, Chuck Simpson, Jim Dvorak, Jim Hammerlund, Theresa Keeley, Linda Musial, Mary Lomas and Zak Krug. VISITORS: Bill Lomas and Fred Piskator.

4. Minutes

The minutes of the May 2024 meeting were read and a motion to approve was made by Theresa Keeley, seconded by Maureen Lahey.

5. Treasurer's Reports

Tom Keefe

5.1 May 2024:

The May Treasurer's Reports were reviewed, but due to a discrepancy in the ending balance, approval was tabled to the next meeting.

6. Correspondence

Tom Keefe

No correspondence.

7. Reports:

7.1 President's Report:

Tom Keefe

No Report.

7.2 Plant Control/Health Dept. Report:

Tom Keefe

The Health Department has been out twice to check the T&E species. There have been no changes, which does not effect the T&E study. Did total fish population and did not see any noticeable changes. Gerry did a rake survey on the weeds and what was assumed to be milfoil, was actually coon tail, which is a native plant that appears to be coming back. Glenna from Lagoona reported that elodea is now taking over where the milfoil has died off.

After the positive results of treating milfoil with ProcellaCor in our lakes, the Forest Preserve is targeting milfoil in some of their lakes.

7.2.1 Harvesting Report:

Harvester is in the water, the buoys are out, and the crew was ready to start. A tire blew on the trailer and was replaced. Daisy is currently training on the machine. The native plants in West Loon are growing very rapidly, but not so much on East Loon.

Will monitor harvesting in each lake to determine the best course of action. If the channel becomes impassable, the harvester will cut a little longer in each lake as it is time consuming transferring the harvester from lake to lake. Tom is going out with the crew to assess the troubled areas.

7.3 Finance Committee:

Chuck Simpson

No report.

7.4 Water Clarity/Lake Monitoring Report:

Roger Doss

The water level is currently 1.65. No appreciative rain for 2 weeks. Dave and Roger went out last week with the Cecci disks examining the water clarity.

7.5 Water Level Structure Committee Report:

Matt Ashbacher

No Report.

7.6 Education:

Linda Musial and Mary Lomas

Mary Lomas reported they are putting together a newsletter. She wanted to know if people are still interested in reading them. She also asked for general feedback if there any topics that residents would be interested in reading.

7.7 Facebook & Website Reports:

Karen Tatak & Barry Zeman

Facebook – No Report. Website – No Report.

7.8 Fundraising and Collections Committee Report: No Report.

Roger Doss/Gail Keefe

7.9 <u>Annual Meeting/Picnic/Election Committee Report:</u>

Barry Zeman

The Picnic/Election is scheduled for July 20th from 11:00 am to 2:00 pm. Food will be served at 11:00 am. The fire truck is schedule to attend. Barry will send out flyers about the picnic. The food prices have gone up to \$900 due to rising food costs. A roll call vote was taken to approve the \$900.

Barry Zeman	Yes
Maureen Lahey	Yes
Chris Pyles	Yes
Matt Ashbacher	Yes
Glenna O'Doul	Yes
Chuck Simpson	Yes

Jim Dvorak Yes
Jim Hammerlund Yes
Theresa Keeley Yes
Linda Musial Yes
Mary Lomas Yes
Zak Krug Yes

7.10 Fish Stocking & Muck Control:

Dave Tatak

Fall muskie and walleye have been ordered.

Twenty 50# boxes of muck control pellets were purchased by individual homeowners and distributed by Dave and Tom.

8. Old Business

The Kia runoff and sedimentation report was received. Lake County is still analyzing. An IPA was sent out to the Village looking for some type of compensation or donation to LLMA.

9. New Business

No new business.

10. Public Comments

No comments.

11. Notice of Next Meeting

The next meeting will be on August 20, 2024 at 7:00 pm at an undetermined location, as of this writing.

- **12. Adjournment** Meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m. A motion to adjourn was made by Gail Keefe seconded by Matt Ashbacher.
- **13. Meeting of the Whole** -The Agenda for the August 20, 2024 meeting was set.